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equest for cancellation of Cerificate No. 8044 to provide telecommunications
service by VBNet, Incorporated effective December 31, 2011.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1.F

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company.

] Provided as an Attachment
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Toni Earnhart

From: ==Jack Calloway== [jack@vbnet.net)

Sent:  Friday, February 10, 2012 9:36 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: Status Reminder... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code
TX630

Toni,

| wondered why you had not responded to this email; it appears | mistakenly sent it to myself instead of
to you.

Nonetheless, even though now some more time has passed, please aliow our canceilation of our CLEC
status and the obligation to again pay $600.

Thanks.

Jack Calloway

office: 407-996-8000
mobile: 407-402-0435
jack@vbnet.net

From: ==Jack Calloway== [mailto: Jack@vbnet net] KG—M ¢ IS o ‘
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:54 PM AL Y Grnnss N A e, 2o =
To: '==Jack Calloway=="'

Subject: RE: Status Reminder... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No, 8044/Company
Code TX630

Toni,
Another year has come and gone, and we have paid our CLEC fees for the 2011 year.

May we please cancel our CLEC status now and avoid fees for the year 2012? We do not provide voice
services or otherwise make use of our CLEC status any longer.

Thank you. Let me know if | should write an official letter.

v

J\
A S
Hope all is well in Tallahassee and 2012 is off to a good start! o . é 2}?
A j( )
& W o
Jack Calloway 7«0 1+ //

office: 407-996-8000 W\
mobile: 407-402-0435 o pE=

jack@vbnet.net

From. Jack Calloway== [mailto:jack@vbnet.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Toni Earnhart'

Subject: RE: Status Reminder... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company
Code TX630

Toni,
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Yes, please withdraw this request. Towards the end of the year, | will again request the termination of VBNet’s
CLEC certificate if we do not develop CLEC related business.

Thank you for your assistance.

Jack Calloway

office: 407-996-8000
mobile: 407-402-0435
jack@vbnet.net

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Toni Earnhart; jack@vbnet.net

Subject: Status Reminder... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630
Importance: High

Checking in with you about the withdrawal of the docket request.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:37 PM

To: 'jack@vbnet.net'

Subject: RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630
Importance: High

Mr. Callaway,

Per our conversation on April 4th you were going to send an email requesting withdrawal of the cancellation
docket opened. Docket No. 110080-TX.

Can you please send that request to my atiention.
Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

5/7/2012
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:35 PM

To: 'jack@vbnet.net’

Subject: VBNet, Incorporated/Fiorida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630
Importance: High

Mr. Calloway,

The Florida PSC received your request to cancel VBNet, Incorporated’'s CLEC Certificate on March 22, 2011, In
order to cancel this CLEC certificate in good standing, VBNet is also required to pay the 2011 minimum RAF of
$600.

The Commission allows a retroactive December 31, 2010 effective canceliation when it is received on or

before the 2010 RAF payment deadline. This year, that deadline for payment was 1/31/2011 and it has passed.
Any cancellation requests received after the 2010 RAF payment deadline can not be retroactively cancelled with a
2010 effective date.

i can email you the 2011 RAF form in a separate email if you want to proceed with a 2011 cancellation in good
standing.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Toni Joy McCoy-Eambhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC STATEFL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 10.0.1209 / Virus Database: 1500/3609 - Release Date: 05/01/11
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Interim Local Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return
Used for Calendar Year 2011 Only

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY

N Cheek # /% 5 8
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) &0 %00

Actual Return TX630-11-0-R $ 7 8 m o w‘fjw j%ﬁ};gé.@g‘e@;
___ Estimated Return VBNet, Incorporated 003001
. Amended Return - 250 North Orange Avenue, Sui ’ $ i B

: Otlando, FI. 32301.DARE BebOerr § P 0603001

PERIOD COVERED: 004011

01/01/2011 TGO 127317201 1 JAN 2 3 2@“2 2 15 ‘ .

Postmark Date | ~ / %« i Q
Initials of Preparer 2

Piease Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) {Address) {City/State) Zipy
-
LINE FLORIDA GROSS INTRASTATE
N, OPERATING REVENUE REVENUE
i Local Service Revenues % k4
2 Network Access Revenues
3. Long Distance Network Services Revenues
4, Miscellaneous Revenues
5. TOTAL REVENUES ‘3 C;) L I ¥ &y, AC
6. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companiest”
7. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line § less Line 6) s
8. Reputatory Assessment Fee Dug {Mubtiply Line 7 by 0.0018. [f more than $600, enter amount. If Joss, enter $600.)% o oo
G .
9. Penalty for Late Paymvent (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
10. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure 1o File by Due Date” on back)
11 Exwension Payment Fee (see ¥4, Extension ¥ on back)
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE {Add lines 8 through 11) . $ Lol ol

(1) These amounts must be intrastate gnly and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” o back).
{2} Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be
imposed as provided m Section 364,336, Florida Statutes.

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have vead the foregoing and deelare that 10 the best of my knowledge and belief
the above information is a wue and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06. Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a
false staterment in writing with the intent to mislkead a public servant in the performance of his oificial duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree,

b i I ? -
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U (Signature of Company Officidlt™ (Fitle) {Date)
s - { . o
doci. Cal Lo LosoAy Telephone Number QU?' ‘? T6 ST Fax Number { 3}

(Preparer of Form - Please ijnt Name)
FE1 No. S9- 3383%%Y
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DATE:  May 12,2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 22
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 1, Division of Regulatory Analysis
RE: Docket No. 1 10080-”13;_ VBNet, Incorporated

Please add the attached email correspondence to the docket file requesting withdrawal of VBNet,
Incorporated’s cancellation request.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachment

DOCUMENT KUMPTa -DATE
03326 mm
FPSC-COMMISSION CLER:
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Toni Earnhart

From: ==Jack Calloway== [jack@vbnet.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:33 AM
To: Toni Eamhart

Subject: RE: Status Reminder... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code
TX630

Toni, .
Yes, please withdraw this request. Towards the end of the year, | will again request the termination of
VBNet’'s CLEC certificate if we do not develop CLEC related business.,

Thank you for your assistance.

lack Calloway

office: 407-996-8000
mobile: 407-402-0435
jack@vbnet.net

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto: TEamhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] o | o
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Toni Earnhart; jack@vbnet.net ‘
Subject: Status Reminder... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code
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
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC STATEFL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:37 PM

To: ‘jack@vbnet.net’

Subject: RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Cartificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630
Importance: High

Mr. Cailaway,

Per our conversation on April 4th you were going to send an email requesting withdrawal of the
cancellation docket opened. Docket No. 110080-TX. DONLMERY giMnr s arr

03326 HAYI2=
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Can you please send that request to my attention.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:35 PM

To: ‘jack@vbnet.net’

Subject: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630
Importance: High

Mr. Calloway,

The Florida PSC received your request to cancel VVBNet, Incorporated’'s CLEC Certificate on March 22, 2011. In
order to cancel this CLEC certificate in good standing, VBNet is also required to pay the 2011 minimum RAF of
$600.

The Commission allows a retroactive December 31, 2010 effective cancellation when it is received on or

before the 2010 RAF payment deadline. This year, that deadline for payment was 1/31/2011 and it has passed.
Any cancellation requests received after the 2010 RAF payment deadline can not be retroactively cancelled with a
2010 effective date.

| can email you the 2011 RAF form in a separate email if you want to proceed with a 2011 cancellation in good
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
TEARNHAR@PSC . STATE FL..US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
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